

Alexa Anderson

alexa.anderson@outlook.com · linkedin.com/in/alexa-anderson
512-897-3214 · Austin, Texas

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

A keen technical leader with experience in web application development, infrastructure, and maintenance. High-degrees of cross-functional communication. Professionally trained in process management. Proven record of delivering products on time and to spec. Technical writer on software and productivity.

KEY COMPETENCIES

Web Development	JavaScript (React)	Leadership
Object-oriented Programming	Ruby (Rails)	Agile Development
SQL Databases	Linux and Docker	Amazon Web Services

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sora **March 2023 - Present**

Software Engineer III

Develop a Node and React monorepo alongside 8-member engineering organization to successfully implement product requirements, feature requests, and bug fixes.

Popular Demand

Apr 2022 - Mar 2023

Technology and Product

Lead product technology operations including website launch and maintenance, development of in-house tooling, analytics, reporting, and stakeholder education. Responsible for contractor acquisition and fulfillment. Created and implemented web application architectures leading to initial launch and sales.

Accomplishments:

- Publication of Build a SmartSite (book)
- Publication of Product Marketing (ebook)

Homebase

Aug 2021 - Apr 2022

Sr. Software Engineer

Tech lead for a 5 developer feature team. Collaborated with product and design to create specifications for a single-page application redesign. Facilitated engineering department efforts to add visibility to the CI/CD build pipeline. Led the team responsible for a major feature – requiring sales tax via a 3rd party vendor.

EDUCATION

Viking Education

Software Engineering

Western Governor's University

Master's of Science, Information Technology (current, 2023)